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 MEMORANDUM 
   

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

TO: OREGON DMV    

FROM: AUSTIN ROSS, PLANNER II 

DATE: February 26, 2024 

APPLICATION NO.: 24-104123-PLN 

SUBJECT: DMV APPLICATION – APPLICATION FOR DISMANTLER OF MOTOR 
VEHICLE OR SALVAGE POOL OPERATOR CERTIFICATE 

 

 

The property subject to the proposed approval is located at 4985 Wind Stone Way NE.  The Salem 
Area Comprehensive Plan Map designation and zoning for the property are as follows: 

 

Comprehensive Plan 
Designation 

DR (Developing Residential) 

Zoning RA (Residential Agriculture) 

Overlay Zone none 

 
Under the Salem Revised Code (SRC) section 510.005, Motor Vehicle and Manufactured Dwelling 
and Trailer Sales is not a permitted use in the RA zone. On-site dismantling, sales, display, and 
storage of vehicles is prohibited at this location. The dismantler may operate only an office at this 
location, which is classified as a home occupation per SRC 400.125(b). The office must comply with 
all special use standards for a home occupation in SRC 700.020. 
 
 

 
Austin Ross, Planner II 
503-540-2431 
aross@cityofsalem.net 
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